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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

The Harris Street Meetinghouse was built in 1796 to house the Second
Presbyterian Society. Originally, the structure was oriented toward
Green Street. In 1856, the church was reoriented to face Harris Street
which had been laid out in 1796. As constructed in 1796, the meetinghouse
conformed to the typical meetinghouse plan of the period. In 1856, the
high pulpit and box pulpit of black walnut was placed in the meetinghouse
at a cost of $2,000.00. 1In 1907, the steeple of the meetinghouse was
removed. The exterior then remained relatively unchanged until 1926. At
that time, the Greek Orthodox Church, having acquired the building in
1924, constructed the Byzantine style belfry and remodeled the interior

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state hi?%gg? ’

and how the building relates to the development of the community)

In 1794, Reverend Daniel Dana was ordained pastor of the First
Presbyterian Church and Society. Shortly thereafter, members of the
ongregation, dissatisfied with his theological views, were organized as
the Second Presbyterian Church in Newburyport. On Sept. 3, 1973, the
proprietors purchased "about thirty-two rods of unoccupied land" upcn
which to build a meetinghouse. The cornerstone was laid May 16, 1796,
and the building was dedicated on December 22nd.

Rev. John Boddily was installed in 1803. He preached to the
congregation for 21 years causing no small amount of controversy by his
belief in Democratic principles in a Federalist stronghold like Newburyport.

In 1826, Rev. Daniel Dana became pastor of the church. For the next
twenty years, the society enjoyed the ministry of the very man who forcad
their secession from the First Presbyterian Church.

In July 1924, the members of the Second Presbyterian church sold the
meetinghouse to the Greek Orthodox Congregation and returned to the fold
of the First Presbyterian Society.

The congregation of the Second Presbyterian Society contained many
of the Newburyport's most illustrious families. These included the
Titcombs, Toppans and Ccffins. According tc one Newburyport historian,
the church provided the nucleus of Newburyport's Democratic Society.

The bkell, hung in the belfry in 1801, was cast by John Warner ané Son,
London, and was donated by Newburyport's eccentric Lord Timothy Dexter.
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HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE

The organ, still in working order, was Opus 261 of the E & GG Hogk C?mpany
of Roston in 1859. The Hock firm was the most important organ firm in New
England in the mid-19th century. At that time, each nrgan was deslgned
specifically for the building in which it was to be housad and eagh organ
w&s a unigue instrument. The organ remains in its original location 1in the
building and has had only the most minor alterations.

The Greek Orthodox Congregation has been a vital force in the develop-
ment of Newburyport since the early 20th century. The church has provided
a forum for this ccmmunity for the last fifty years.

ARCHITECTURAL SICGNIFICANCE (CONTINUED)

to conform to the Greek Orthodox tradition. The Harris Street meeting
house retains the Victorian pews from the 1856 renovation. Unfortunately
much of the original detail of the meetinghouse has not survived until the
present day. The interior probably was similar, though less elaborate,
than the intericr of the First Religious Society of Newburyport's Meeting
House c¢n Pleasant Street. The parish hall behind the meetinchouse has
undergone total renovation since 1951.
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